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January 9, 2001 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Approval Services 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
Attn: Kwok Chan 
 

 
SUBJECT: ITRONIX CORPORATION 

  FCC ID: KBCT5200RIM801D 
  731 Confirmation No.: EA99248 
  Correspondence Reference No.: 17440 

 
 
Dear Kwok, 
 
On behalf of Itronix Corporation we hereby submit the following amendment in response to Item 2 
of your e-mail dated December 18 requesting additional information for the subject application. 
 
1. The reference to a 4cm spacing on the MPE test setup photo located on Page 5 of the MPE 
test report was submitted inadvertently and therefore should be disregarded from the application. 

 
If you have any further questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Shawn McMillen 
General Manager 
Celltech Research Inc. 
Testing & Engineering Lab 

 
cc:  Itronix Corporation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


